STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860} 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Internet: ct.gov/csc

Daniel F. Caruso
Chairman

March 6, 2000

TO: Commissioner Gina McCarthy
Department of Envirommental Protection

Commissioner F. Philip Prelli
Department of Agriculture

Commissioner J. Robert Galvin
Department of Public Health

- Karl Wagener, Executive Director
Council on Environmental Quality

Commissioner Donald W. Downes, Chairman
Department of Public Utility Control

Robert Genuario, Secretary
Office of Policy and Management

Joan McDenald, Commissioner
Department of Economic and Community Development

Michael W. Lonergan, P.E., Acting Chief Engineer
Bureau of Engineering and Highway Operation:
Department of Transportation

S
FROM: 3. Derck Phelps, Executive Director

RE: DOCKET NO. 372 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless application for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public need for the construction,
maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility located 631 Orange
Avenue, Milford, Connecticut.

Puorsuant to General Statutes § 16-50j (h), you may file additional written comments with the
Connecticut Siting Council by March 19, 2009. '
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Datg: ~ February 20, 2009 Pocket No. 372
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LIST OF PARTIES AND INTERVENORS
SERVICE LIST
Document Status Holder Representative
Status Granted Service (name, address & phone number) (name, address & phone number)
Applicant X E-mail Cellco Partnership d/b/a Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Verizon Wireless Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597
(860) 275-8200
(860) 275-8299 fax
kbaldwin{@rc.com
U.S. Mail Sandy Carter, Regulatory Manager
Verizon Wireless
99 East River Drive
East Hartford, CT 06108
Alexandria.carter@verizonwireless.com
Intervenor U.S. Mail | Henry Dana Rotman
(granted on Nancy L. Rotman
02/19/09) 44 Gibson Road

Milford, CT 06461-2116
(203) 874-3598
nrotman@juno.com
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